Mr Declan Hamilton — \
Principal Environmental Health Officer
HSE — South

South Lee Environmental Health Department ; ;
Environmental Protection Agency

Fr Matthew Quay An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnd Comhshaoil
Cork
26 March 2020 Reg. No.: W0291-02

Requlation 37 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a
licence application from Forge Hill Recycling Unlimited Company for an installation located
at Forge Hill Waste Transfer Station, Forge Hill, County Cork.

Dear Sir,

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a licence, subject to conditions, to the
above referenced installation.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available to view on the Agency’s website at
www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review processes.

Please note there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Tel: 053 — 9160600


http://www.epa.ie/
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